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' NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES
' ﬁﬂk BSNL
(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001)

MS-II, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

TF-14/2(a) Dated:-07-05-2018

To,
GM(Rectt)
BSNL, New Delhi.

Subject:- Discrepancies in question paper and in final answer key in the LICE for
promotion to Junior Engineer (T) Cadre — reg.

Respected Madam,

Kindly recall the discussions which you had with the President of our union on
the subject. In course of discussions you assured that the discrepancies when pointed
out will be looked into and remedial action taken into the matter. Accordingly this

Il. Apart from above some questions viz 7 were incomplete and some questions viz 41,

4,13,37,83,93 and 94 are clearly out of syllabus.

Under the circumstances we request you to please get the entire matter reviewed
and compensate the candidates who are put to disadvantageous position due to facts
mentioned in the letter as well as in Annexures | & |I.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

v
(Chande ar Singh)

General Secretary




